Feature Focus Guide: Contactless Dine-In

Core Product: Digital Ordering Last Updated: August 19, 2024

Contents

About Contactless Dine-In	4
Configuring Contactless Dine-In	6
Enabling dine-in functionality	7
Ensuring the correct time zone is set for the site	8
Configuring deep link/app ID in Web Admin	9
Generating a QR code for a range of tables 1	0
Creating a specific menu for dine-in 1	2
Configuring the landing page image 1	6
Configuring Aloha Takeout for Contactless Dine-In	7
Configuring dine-In orders to bypass ATO capacity management 1	7
Configuring dine-in orders to appear on ATO Pick Up screen 1	8
Configuring Aloha Kitchen for Contactless Dine-In	0
Jsing Contactless Dine-In	21
Placing an order	21
Preparing and delivering the order 2	2
Closing the check	23



© 2024 NCR Voyix. All rights reserved. NCR Voyix – Confidential Use and Disclose Solely Pursuant to Company Instructions

Copyright and Trademark Information

The products described in this document are proprietary works of NCR Voyix.

NCR Voyix is a registered trademark of NCR Voyix.

Aloha is a registered trademark of NCR Voyix.

Microsoft and Windows are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries.

All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

It is the policy of NCR Voyix to improve products as technology, components, software, and firmware become available. NCR Voyix, therefore, reserves the right to change specifications without prior notice.

Not all features, functions and operations described herein are available in all parts of the world. In some instances, photographs are of equipment prototypes; therefore, before using this document, consult with your NCR Voyix representative or NCR Voyix office for the most current information.

© 2024 NCR Voyix Atlanta Georgia USA www.ncrvoyix.com All Rights Reserved



© 2024 NCR Voyix. All rights reserved. NCR Voyix — Confidential Use and Disclose Solely Pursuant to Company Instructions

Revision Record

Date	Version #	Description
Prior to	v20.7+	Introduced the Contactless Dine-In feature.
06/03/2021	v22.3+	Removed all references to the 'Open Check' solution.
		Added the ability to assign an image to the landing page when a consumer scans a QR code.
06/03/2021		Converted the document to use new templates.
01/10/2023		Updated the front cover and back page to reflect new NCR branding.
05/08/2023		Updated product name.
06/20/2024		Updated document to reflect NCR Voyix branding.
08/19/2024		Added the requirement for enabling kitchen integration if you want to pass the table number to Aloha Kitchen as an ATO order note element.



About Contactless Dine-In

Contactless Dine-In at a Glance	
Core Product	Aloha Digital Ordering, Aloha Online Ordering, Mobile Web, Aloha Table Service, Aloha Quick Service, Engage Web, Aloha Takeout, Aloha Kitchen
Complementary Products	
Separate License Required?	No
Other References	Aloha Digital Ordering Implementation Guide, Aloha Online Ordering Implementation Guide, Aloha Takeout Implementation Guide, Aloha Kitchen Implementation Guide



Figure 1 Contactless Dine-In Illustration

Dining in at a restaurant is the act of visiting and eating at a public location where the order is taken and delivered by a server. The experience is commonplace for social and business gatherings and alleviates the need for consumers to prepare meals on their own.

Using mobile technology, consumers can arrive at the restaurant, use the Mobile Web app to scan a QR code associated with the table at which they are sitting, and place an order. In the Contactless Dine-In environment, the consumer must enter their order, send it to the kitchen, and pay for it in the same session. The server only needs to deliver the food and perform their regular duties, such as call-backs to the table. If the consumer decides to order additional items, they must start and close another order.

Tip

The Contactless Dine-In feature is supported on iOS and Android phones. The Desktop Web platform under Aloha Online Ordering is not supported.



The minimum version requirements for the Contactless Dine-In feature are:

- Aloha® Table Service or Aloha Quick Service v12.3+ installed.
- Aloha Takeout v17.1+ installed. Aloha Takeout Order Manager is not supported.
- Command Center v19.2+ installed.
- Aloha Online Ordering installed with 'Mobile Website Enabled.'
- Digital Ordering.
- EDC or Connected Payments installed.

R Note

This document assumes you already have a functioning Aloha Online Ordering website; however, ensure the online ordering website is configured for Mobile Web. If not, contact Aloha Online support to enable Mobile Web in Company Settings.

Feature matrix

To implement Contactless Dine-In at your site, you must be aware of the supported features, platforms, and versions before you begin. These are explained as you go through the document.

	Aloha Online / Mobile Web	Digital Ordering Contactless Dine-In
Point-of-Sale (POS)/ATO Versions	POS v12.3+ / ATO v17.8+	POS v12.3 / ATO v17.8+
POS Type	Aloha Quick Service, Aloha Table Service	Aloha Quick Service, Aloha Table Service
Separate Dine-In Menu Support	No	Yes
Table Injection Method	Special instructions through ATO order notes.	Special instructions through ATO order notes.
QR Code Format	Flat	SVG



Configuring Contactless Dine-In

You can configure Contactless Dine-In for both Quick Service and Table Service and require consumers to pay for their order immediately after placing the order. If the consumer wants to purchase additional items, they must start a new order.

This section details the configuration requirements within Web Admin and Aloha Manager or Aloha Configuration Center (CFC) for Contactless Dine-In. If you are an experienced user, refer to Procedures at a Glance for abbreviated steps. If you prefer more detail, continue reading this document.

Procedures at a Glance:

If you are viewing this document using Adobe Acrobat Reader, click each link for detailed information regarding the task.

1.	In the Digital Ordering portal, select Site Settings > Sites > Order Mode Settings and toggle on 'Dine-in Enabled' to enable the Contactless Dine-In feature. See <u>page 7</u> .
2.	In the Digital Ordering portal, select Site Settings > Sites and ensure the correct time zone is set for the site. See <u>page 8</u> .
3.	In Web Admin, select Configuration > Company Setup and type the link in 'Mobile App Deep Link' and 'App ID' for consumers who use the Engage Mobile App for ordering. Note: You must contact Aloha Online Ordering support to have them perform this procedure. See <u>page 9</u> .
4.	In the Digital Ordering portal, select Site Settings > Dine-In QR Code Generator and configure QR codes for a range of tables. See <u>page 10</u> .
5.	In Web Admin and Menu Configurator, create a specific menu for dine-in to use for dine-in orders, if necessary. See page 12.



Enabling dine-in functionality

To use the Contactless Dine-In feature, you must enable the use of dine-in ordering in the Digital Ordering portal. **Note:** This is the same as the 'DineIn Enabled' option in Sites > Site Details tab in Web Admin.

To enable the dine-in functionality:

- 1. In the Digital Ordering portal, select **Site Settings > Sites** from the navigation pane.
- 2. Select a **site** from the list and click **Edit Site**.
- 3. Select the Order Mode Settings tab from the left of the screen.

Dine-in Settings		Dine-in Enabled 📃
Manage Contactless Dine-in settings.		
Open Check	•	
Require Table Number		



- 4. Toggle on **Dine-in Enabled**.
- 5. Click **SAVE** at the top of the screen.
- 6. Repeat this **procedure** for each site requiring Contactless Dine-In.
- 7. Continue to the **next procedure**.



Ensuring the correct time zone is set for the site

You must ensure the correct time zone is set for the site in the Digital Ordering portal. Typically, this is already set; however, it may change for sites using Mountain and Pacific time zones. This is the same setting as the 'Time Zone' option in Sites > Submission Details tab in Web Admin.

To ensure the time zone is correct for the site:

- 1. In the Digital Ordering portal, select **Site Settings > Sites** from the navigation pane.
- 2. Select a site from the list and click Edit.
- 3. Select **Site Details** on the left of the screen.

Details	Name	Location Name Atlanta TS	_	
er Mode Settings				
	Address	Address Line 1 864 Spring St N	W	
		Address Line 2		
		Optional		
		City Atlanta	State GA	Postal 30308
		Latitude 33.7792561	Longitude -84.3895212	GET GEOCODE
	Communication	Phone 555-444-3333		
		Phone		
		Optional		
	Time Zone	(UTC-05:00) E	astern Time (US & C	anada) 🗸

Figure 3 Site - Site Details

- 4. Select the time zone from the drop-down list. '
- 5. Click **SAVE** in the top right corner.



Configuring deep link/app ID in Web Admin

If a consumer uses both Mobile Web and the Engage app, you can alternatively use the Contactless Dine-In feature through the Engage app. When the consumer scans the QR code, the system prompts the consumer to either install or launch the Mobile Web app. The consumer then uses the Mobile Web app to continue.

Tip

Contact Aloha Online Ordering support to set the 'Mobile App Deep Link' and 'APP ID' in Company Settings. These values come from the Apple application settings. This procedure is performed by an employee from the support team.

To configure the deep link and app ID:

- 1. In Web Admin, select **Configuration > Company Setup**.
- 2. Click Edit Company.

ingFederateLogoutURL	· ·	7-05 all 🕈 🔳
OAuthDesktopLogoutUri		🗚 🔋 thefoundry.alohaonline.com 🔮
PingFederateRootURL		Alternative and the second
OAuthDesktopClientid		
OAuthDesktopClientSecret		THE THE
TokenProviderAccountNum		FOUNDRY IN THE
TokenProviderType	None •	
First Data Integration	False	
First Data Merchant Id		
First Data Terminal Id		Welcome!
First Data DataWire Id		The Founday Midlaum
First Data Service Id		the Found y Platown
First Data Application Id		Table Number: 27 Frit
Block Website Redirect URL		
Stored/Value.ApiSettings		Thank you for clining with us.
MasterPass Consumer Key		vour phone!
MasterPass Checkout ID		Continue your order in
NEP Organization Id		(1))
Urban Airship URL		The Foundry App Open
Urban Airship Secret		
Urban Airship App Key		
Apple - materies		Browser Continue
Mobile App Deep Link		
Apple App Id		



- 3. Type the **links** in 'Mobile App Deep Link' and in 'Apple App Id.'
- 4. Click Save.



Generating a QR code for a range of tables

When using the Contactless Dine-In feature, each table has a unique embedded QR code. The code includes the table number, the order status of ASAP, the dine-in order mode, and a web link to the menu landing screen. These are sent as a special instruction for the table. **Note:** The tables are not associated with tables configured in the Aloha POS system.



Figure 5 Sample QR Code

The system generates a PDF of QR codes for a range of tables, which you can print and use for signage on the table. You must use the Digital Ordering portal to generate QR codes for a range of tables.



To generate QR codes for a range of tables:

1. In the Digital Ordering portal, select **Site Settings > Dine-in Code Generator** from the navigation pane.

Dine-in QR Cod	e Generator	
Generate a scannable QR code for simply scan the code and order t	or a single table or every table from their own device.	e in your restaurant. Guests
Step 1 - Select a site		
If the site you are looking for is <u>Settings</u> .	s not shown, enable Dine-in O	rder Mode in <u>Site</u>
Search by Site ID or Site Na	me	~
Step 2 - Create Table N Table names are a combinatio names cannot exceed 10 char Prefix	ames n of a prefix and table numbe acters.	er (e.g. Table 23). Table
Optional. Letters and numbers only, no s	pecial characters.	
From	То	
Required, numbers only.	Required, numbers only.	
Single table only		GENERATE

Figure 6 Dine-In QR Code Generator Screen

- 2. In Step 1, select the **site** from the drop-down list. Only the sites with 'Dine-in Enabled' in Web Admin > Configuration > Site Setup > Sites > Site Details tab appear for selection.
- In Step 2, type the **prefix**, such as Table, Bar, or Patio, to set the prefix for different sections of the restaurant. The table names are a combination of a prefix and table number, such as Table 23. You cannot exceed more than 10 characters for a table name.
- 4. Type the **table range** in 'From' and 'To' to define the range of tables for which the restaurant needs to generate a QR code.

-OR-

Select **Single table only** and type the **table number** in 'From' to generate a QR code for one table. The 'To' option of the range becomes disabled.

- 5. Click **GENERATE**. The system creates a PDF with the QR codes and a prompt appears at the bottom of the screen for download.
- 6. Repeat steps 2 through 5 to create QR codes for each range of tables.



Creating a specific menu for dine-in

If your dine-in menu offers different submenus or menu items than other menus, such as for pickup, curbside, or delivery, you can create a specific menu for dine-in. The dine-in menu appears when the consumer scans the QR code.

To create a specific menu for dine-in:

- 1. In Menu Configurator, select a **company** from the list and click **OK**.
- 2. Select File > Check Out Design. The Select Company Design dialog box appears.
- 3. Select a **design** for which to create a dine-in specific menu and click **OK**.
- 4. Select Web Menu > Menu Management. The Menu Management dialog box appears.

🖳 Menu Management		×
Menus		
PickupDelivery Dineln	Name	DineIn
Diricit	External ID	
	Menu Typ	e il 🔿 Catering
	Supported	I Modes up O Delivery O Pickup and Delivery
	Menu Attri	bute Overrides
New Menu Delete Menu		OK Cancel

Figure 7 Menu Management Dialog Box

- 5. Click **New Menu**. A new menu is added to the 'Menus' list box.
- 6. Type a **name** for the new menu, such as 'Dineln.'
- 7. Leave the **defaults** for all other options.



8. Click **OK**.



Figure 8 ActiveMenu

9. Select **Web Menu > Active Menu**, and select the new menu to appear as the active menu.

At this point, the new menu has no assigned submenus so you must decide whether to:

- Share submenus for dine-in only.
- Use an existing submenu and only change items for dine-in only.
- Create completely new submenus for the dine-in menu.

Tip

You may find you want to use a combination of each of the methods; however, remember that changes made on shared submenus affect submenus on other menus. For the least amount of menu management, you may also find the easiest solution is to share all submenus, and then create dine-in specific submenus for your dine-in menu.

To share a new submenu for dine-in only:

This involves sharing a submenu between menus. Any change made to a shared submenu also impacts the same submenu on other menus.

- 1. Right-click the the **new menu** in the top left corner of the screen and select **Share Existing Submenus** from the menu that appears.
- 2. Select the **submenu** to share and click **OK**.
- 3. Repeat this **procedure** for another submenu to share between menus.
- 4. Add any **new submenus** to appear for your dine-in menu.

To use an existing submenu and only change items for dine-in:

This involves copying a submenu from another menu. Any change made to a copied submenu does not impact the same submenu on other menus.

- Right-click the new menu in the top left corner of the screen and select Duplicate Existing Submenu from the menu that appears.
- 2. Select the **submenu** to copy and click **OK**.



© 2024 NCR Voyix. All rights reserved. NCR Voyix — Confidential Use and Disclose Solely Pursuant to Company Instructions

- 3. Repeat this **procedure** for another submenu to copy.
- 4. Modify any **menu items** to appear for your dine-in menu.
- 5. If necessary, add any **new submenus** to appear for your dine-in menu by either sharing, copying, or creating a new submenu.

B

Reference

To create completely new submenus for the dine-in menu, refer to the Aloha Online Ordering Implementation Guide.

After you create your submenus and menu items for your dine-in menu, assign the 'Dineln' order mode to the menu.

To assign the 'DineIn' order mode to the dine-in menu:

 With the dine-in menu active in Menu Configurator, select the **menu** from the top-left corner of the screen, and select **DineIn** from the 'Supported Order Modes' drop-down list in the properties window.

Submenus	(Collection)
Menuld	1001
Web Menu Name	Dinein
Description	
Visible	True
HtmlFragment	
Web Menu Type	Retail
External Id	
Supported Order Mc	Dineln
Web Menu Attributes	None
Visibility Override	False
SourceMenuld	0
ImportAction	Unknown

Figure 9 Supported Order Mode

2. Select File > Check In Design.



To assign the dine-in menu to the site or sites in Web Admin:

1. In Web Admin, select **Designs > Site Menu Assignment**.

efa	ult 🗸								
elect d	ed Sites Site	External Id	Store Id	Site Groups	Avail Id	able Sites	External Id	Store Id	Site Groups
	Aloha Café	External Id	118832	Site oroups	2	Aloha Café <cloned from="" site<="" td=""><td>External Id</td><td>Store Id</td><td>Site oroups</td></cloned>	External Id	Store Id	Site oroups
			TICODE		3	Kiosk1		0	

Figure 10 Site Menu Management Function

- 2. Select the **menu** from the Choose Menu' drop-down list.
- 3. Select the **site** from the 'Available Sites' list and click **Add Selected** to move the site to the 'Selected Sites' list. To add the menu to all sites, click **Add All**.
- 4. Click Update.



Configuring the landing page image

You can assign an image to brand your restaurant with the Dine_In_Landing.png in the Studio > Images. When the consumer scans the QR code at the table, they can quickly identify they reached the correct URL. If you do not assign an image for Dine_In_Landing.png, the system uses the 'Vip_Members.png, by default, and if one is not defined, a stock 'DINE IN' image is used.

To configure the landing page image:

- 1. In the Digital Ordering portal, select **Studio > Images** form the navigation pane.
- 2. Locate the Dine_In_Landing.png card.



Figure 11 Dine_In_Landing.png Card

- 3. Click Select Image and select an image to assign.
- 4. Click **Save Changes** and exit the **Studio > Images** function.



Configuring Aloha Takeout for Contactless Dine-In

This section details the configuration requirements within Aloha Takeout for Contactless Dine-In. If you are an experienced user, refer to Procedures at a Glance for abbreviated steps. If you prefer more detail, continue reading this document.

Procedures at a Glance:

If you are viewing this document using Adobe Acrobat Reader, click each link for detailed information regarding the task.

1.	In Aloha Takeout, select Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Order Mode tab to link a POS order mode with the ATO Dine In order mode to bypass ATO capacity management. See <u>page 17</u> .
2.	In Aloha Takeout, select Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Options tab and select 'Display
	future eat-in and drive thru orders' and select the Custom tab to set DisplayEatInAndDriveThruOrders
	to True so orders display on the Aloha Takeout Front-of-House. See page 18.

Configuring dine-In orders to bypass ATO capacity management

When an online order is injected into Aloha Takeout (ATO), ATO uses capacity management to prioritize orders with off-premise order modes. For the Contactless Dine-In feature, the consumer is already at the restaurant, so you need to configure ATO to bypass the capacity management feature and send the order as soon as possible. To do this, map a POS order mode to the Dine In order mode in ATO.

To configure dine-in orders to bypass ATO capacity management:

- 1. In Aloha Configuration Center or Aloha Manager, select **Takeout** from the product panel.
- 2. Select Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings.
- 3. Select the **Order Modes** tab.

Takeout Settings: 1 Takeout Settings											
akeout Order Modes	Customer Information	Deposits T	enders	Printing	Options	Check In Summary	Order Scheduling	Barcode Scanners	Pa 4		
Order Modes											
Туре			1	Order	mode			Add			
Curbside				CurbSi	de			Aud			
Delvery				Deliver	v			Remo	ve		
Dine-In				Dine In				Order mo	de		
Web				Web O	rder						

Figure 12 Takeout Settings - Order Modes Tab

4. Under the 'Order Modes' group bar, click the **Add** drop-down arrow, select **Dine-In** from the list, and click **OK**.



© 2024 NCR Voyix. All rights reserved. NCR Voyix — Confidential Use and Disclose Solely Pursuant to Company Instructions

- 5. Select the **POS order mode** created for dine-in orders from the 'Order mode' drop-down list.
- 6. Click Save.

Configuring dine-in orders to appear on ATO Pick Up screen

When you use the Contactless Dine-In feature, you need to configure dine-in orders to appear on the Front-of-House (FOH) Pick Up screen in the Aloha Takeout Front-of-House for an employee to close the check.

To enable dine-in orders to appear on the ATO FOH Pick Up screen:

- 1. In Aloha Configuration Center or Aloha Manager, select **Takeout** from the product panel.
- 2. Select Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings.
- 3. Select the **Options** tab.
- 4. Select the **Future Orders** tab.

Takeout Settings: 1 Takeout Settings		-				
Order Modes Customer Information Deposits Tenders F	rinting Options Check In Summar	y Order 🔹 🕨				
Settings Future Orders Check In						
Future orders		•				
Enable future day orders						
Auto release future orders	✓					
Release on check in	¥					
Future order void reason	Overring VeR	•				
Release call-in orders based on preparation time	V					
Release current day future orders immediately						
Release start time (in 24-hour format)	10:34					
Enable order release window restriction	¥					
Release window start time (in 15 minute intervals)	05:15 AM	\$				
Release window end time (in 15 minute intervals)	03:00 AM (+1 day)	\$				
Delete overdue unreleased future orders at EOD	v					
Expiration period (in minutes)	299	\$				
Activate future orders via server						
Display future eat-in and drive-thru orders						
Enable recurring orders	V					
Release to queue						

Figure 13 Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings > Options > Future Order Tab

- 5. Select Display future eat-in and drive-thru orders.
- 6. Click **Save** and continue to the next **procedure**.

To set the EatInAndDriveThruOrders to True in Custom Settings:

- 1. In Aloha Configuration Center or Aloha Manager, select **Takeout** from the product panel.
- 2. Select Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings.



3. Select the **Custom Settings** tab.

Takeout Settings: 1 Takeout Settings Check In Summary Order Scheduling Barcode Scanners Panel Options Delivery Fees Phone Numbers Diagnostics Custom Settings										
Settings	ing Fourcode Scanners (Franci options) foe	Invery record ritione Manuferst	Cascom Secan	gs						
XPath △	Element name	Element value	Attribute							
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	EnableExternalCommunication	True		400						
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	EnableOmniChannelCommunications	True		Remove						
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	EnterpriseUnit	xxxxxxxxxx								
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	OCPSharedKey	XXXXXXXXXX								
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	OCPSecretKey	xxxxxxxxxx								
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	OCPApplicationKey	xxxxxxxxxx								
/Config/Options/ExternalCom	OCPOrganization	xxxxxxxxxx								
/Config/Options	DisplayEatInAndDriveThruOrders	True								

Figure 14 Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings > Options > Custom Settings Tab

- 4. Under the 'Settings' group bar, click Add.
- 5. Type /Config/Options in 'XPath.'
- 6. Type DisplayEatInAndDriveThruOrders in 'Element name.'
- 7. Type **True** in 'Element value.'
- 8. Click Save and exit the Takeout Settings tab.



Configuring Aloha Kitchen for Contactless Dine-In

For this solution, the table number is sent to Aloha Kitchen as an ATO order note. You can configure Aloha Kitchen to display the information in the video cell so that the server or food runner can deliver the food to the correct table.

Tip

To allow the system to send the table number to Aloha Kitchen, you must select 'Enable Kitchen integration' in Maintenance > Takeout Configuration > Takeout Settings > Options tab. Refer to the Aloha Takeout and Aloha Kitchen Integration Guide - HKS327 for more information.

To configure the table number to appear in the kitchen video cell:

- 1. In Aloha Configuration Center or Aloha Manager, select **Kitchen** from the product panel.
- 2. Select Maintenance > Kitchen Configuration > Header and Footer Layout.
- 3. Select an existing **header or footer layout** for which to add the ATO order note element from the drop-down list.

Header and Footer Layout													Q	
Н	Header Footer Layout: 1 testAKOrderHeader													
La	Layout Design									 New 	·			
E	Elements								Canada:					
	Line nu Δ Location Δ Element Style Image Row Left Mar Keep Em								Euit					
		0	Left	Check nu	Normal		0			_				-
		1	Left	Cell number	Normal		0			Туре				
		2	Center	Rush indi	Bigger		0			Actual	quote	time		•
Þ		3	Right	Rush icon	Smaller		0			Add on				
		0	Left	Customer	Normal		0			Additio	nai co	urses		
										ATO ba	ag sor	t number		
										ATO or	der de	estination		
										ATO or ATO or	der ni der ni	umber		
										ATO or	der so	ource		
										Cell nu	mber			-
										l(heck)	mane	s		
											0	к	Cancel	
										×				1

Figure 15 Header and Footer Layout Function

- 4. Click the Add drop-down arrow, select ATO order note from the 'Type' list box, and click OK.
- 5. Configure the **attributes** for the element, such as line number, location, and style, as you would for any other element on a header or footer layout.
- 6. Click Save and exit the Header and Footer Layout function.



Using Contactless Dine-In

Using the Contactless Dine-In feature is simple. The consumer scans the QR code at the table which opens a blank order in the Mobile Web app. When the consumer enters and pays for their order, the server delivers the food to the table. After the consumer leaves, the server closes the check in the Aloha POS system.

Placing an order

In this environment, the consumer must enter their order, send it to the kitchen, and pay for it in the same session.

To use the Contactless Dine-In feature:

- 1. The consumer enters the **restaurant** and is sat at a **table**.
- Using their mobile phone, the consumer opens their camera and scans the QR code at the table. A blank order opens in the Mobile Web app with the correct table information as a special instruction. The system logs the consumer in as a guest or if the consumer is already a loyalty member, the system uses the profile on file.
- 3. The consumer navigates through the provided **menu** and enters their **order**.



Figure 16 Placing the Order on Mobile Web

- 4. The consumer **sends the order** to the kitchen.
- 5. The consumer enters the tip and pays for the order.



6. The consumer **checks out of the order**.



Figure 17 Paying and Checking Out of the Order

Preparing and delivering the order

When the consumer sends the order to the kitchen, the order appears in Aloha Takeout and Aloha Kitchen for preparation and delivery.

- 1. The order appears in **Aloha Takeout** and is then sent to **Aloha Kitchen** to display in the appropriate video cell.
- 2. The kitchen prepares the order.
- 3. When the order is complete, the server or food runner **delivers the food** to the correct table.



Closing the check

Even though the consumer pays for the check up front, the check remains open on the Pick Up screen until the server closes the check.

1. When the consumer leaves, the server accesses the **Pick Up screen** in the Aloha Takeout Front-of-House.

	rrent O Day _{Delivery}	0 0 Walk In Call In	Current D Quote Times	Delivery 45 minute	Walk	In O minutes	Call In	20 minutes	Adjust Quote Time
Aloha	k Up	Future Log Out						00	Pick Up
₽ searc	h							P	0
Promise Time	Customer Name	Hone Number		SHOW		Open	Closed	Future	
3 Orders	1 Guest	I Address		Contact Phone	I Sta	tus I To	tal I		1 to 3 of 3
	Brian Sip	No Address		(817) 313-6334	Re	ady	\$6.48		
	Brian Sip	No Address		(817) <mark>313-6334</mark>	Re	ady \$	10.99		
	Brian Sip	No Address		(817) 323-6334	Re	ady \$	11.83		

Figure 18 ATO Pick Up Screen

- 2. The server selects the **order** and touches **Modify**. The system navigates to the Aloha POS system with the order displayed on the Order Entry screen.
- 3. The server touches **Close** to display the Close screen.
- 4. The server touches **Close** to close the check.



Contactless Dine-In

NCR welcomes your feedback on this document. Your comments can be of great value in helping us improve our information products. Please contact us using the following email address: <u>Hospitality.HSR@ncr.com</u>

